
From:  Christine Wilson 
Sent:  9/18/2013 9:50:14 AM 
To:  sash@auora-energy.ca;Scott.Stringer@newmont.com 
CC:  Eric.Daniels@newmont.com;licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
BCC:   
Subject: RE: Fwd: Land Use permit inspection 
 
Good Morning Gentlemen, 
  
The Nunavut Water Board would like a response to the association between Aurora and Newmont so that the water license 
2BE-KAZ101 may be closed. 
  
This licence was recommended for closure last year and delaying the process is the lack of correspondence to the Manager of 
Licensing. See attached the final report and the recommendation letter. 
Contact the Manager of Licensing (cc'd on this email) before September 25th, 2013. 
  
Thank you in advance for your time, 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
Christine Wilson 
Water Resource Officer- Kivalliq Region 
Field Operations Unit 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada  
Nunavut Regional Office 
P.O. Box 100 
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0 
Ph:867-975-4296 
Fx: 867-979-6445>>> Eric Daniels <Eric.Daniels@newmont.com> 9/17/2013 2:34 PM >>> 
 
Good morning Ms. Christine, 
I am forwarding your inquiry to Mr. Scott Stringer, Miramar North Mining, Ltd.’s General Manager in Yellowknife.  He 
has assumed responsibility of the Canadian exploration sites that have been acquired by Newmont. 
Mr. Stringer will be your future Company contact regarding the closure of the water licence, which I believe has been 
submitted and he has been in contact with Ms. Phyllis. 
Thank you for your follow up. 
 
 
  
Eric Daniels 
Senior Environmental Manager 
Closure/Reclamation 
  
T 775.299.8318 
 
www.newmont.com 
 
Newmont Mining Corporation 
P.O. Box 1658 
Battle Mountain, NV 89820 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
  
 
From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 11:23 AM 
To: Eric Daniels 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Land Use permit inspection 
 
  



 
Hi Eric, 
 
  
 
Did you contact the Nunavut water board with regards to cancellation of the 2BE-KAZ 
 
  
 
I saw Phyllis was attempting to contact you but may have had the wrong email. 
 
  
 
Please advise, 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
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
Fx: 867-979-6445 
>>> Christine Wilson 8/9/2012 5:00 PM >>> 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
Christine Wilson 
Resource Management Officer, Field Operations Unit 
Aboriginal Affairs  
Nunavut Regional Office 
P.O. Box 100 
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0 
Email: Christine.Wilson@aandc.gc.ca 
Phone: (867) 975-4296 
Fax: (867) 979-6445 
 
. 
=============================================== 
The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not constitute a formal 
view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated. 
 
The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and is 
intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. 
 
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message 
and any attachments from your system. 
 
Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this disclaimer. 
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